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TO:		Parade Participants

FROM:	Kristan Gottmann

DATE:		March 2025

SUBJECT:	Town of Malta Military, Veterans & First Responders 15th Annual Appreciation Parade


The Town of Malta Veterans Committee has begun planning a special salute to the military and first responders by holding their annual parade on Saturday, May 10, 2025 –  and we hope we can count on you to make it a successful event. We will start at Town Hall and travel south to the roundabout. We will then travel north on rt 9 and make a left on Bayberry to end the Parade at The Malta Community Center. 

We are reaching out to the community, military and families of veterans, groups and organizations, troop and military family support groups to join us. 

We will once again host the Malta Mile, a one mile road race going off just before the parade.  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Enclosed you will find the 2025 parade application with all of the details. Please mark your calendar, fill in the application and return it to the address on the form as soon as possible. Your support will make our annual parade grow and become a hallmark event, and; please spread the word! 
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